

YOAV YINON

Management | Engineering | Technology

Yoav Yinon – Professional Profile

Website: www.yyinion.com

Year and place of birth: 1970 / USA

Nationality: USA, Israel



Key qualification:

A senior leading engineer and manager, creating value and growing business in the infrastructure field. Holds high end technical capacity with wide perspective of multi-disciplinary infrastructure projects of water technology, waste treatment, energy, air and clean-tech, from strategy level down to implementation and construction.

Highly experienced in collaboration with global technologies, stake holders and contractors. Owns business development skills and experience, market surveys, strategy elaboration, creating operating business and projects and binding the stakeholders. Top end professional engineer with continuous learning curve.

Education:

- 1996 B.Sc. Mechanical Engineering (fluid dynamics), Tel-Aviv university, Israel (excellence)
- 2000 M.Sc. Environmental Engineering with Business Management diploma, Tel-Aviv university, Israel
- 2012 International manager's development training, Royal HaskoningDHV, The Netherlands

Experience:

2015 and on: Yoav Yinon Management Engineering Technology ltd.

Project management, technology and business development for complex infrastructure

- Project manager for complex water and environment projects
- Senior consultant engineer for large scale environmental projects tenders and private initiatives
- High end technical advisor for renewable energy projects
- Business development support for infrastructure and clean-tech companies

YOAV YINON

Management | Engineering | Technology

2015 CEO at Ofek Aerial Photography

Managing IT company, Israel largest provider of advanced mapping, aerial photo and geographic products. Leading 120 staff with advanced airborne equipment and 4 airplanes fleet, creating business development.

1997-2015 DHV MED consulting engineers, subsidiary of Royal HaskoningDHV

2006-2015 CEO DHV MED (infrastructure and environment)

- Management of 30-40 staff consulting engineering firm of infrastructure, water, environment, solid waste, energy fields.
- Capacity building and company growing at 20% annual rate for 5 years.
- Positioning the company at first rank at core markets.

2012-2015 Resident Director Israel Royal HaskoningDHV

- Commercial representative of Royal HaskoningDHV (7000 staff) in Israel.
- Business development at large scale infrastructure market of Israel, participating the awarding of Tel Aviv metro, Ashdod Port and Dead Sea Lagoon mega-projects.
- Direct reporting to group management.

1997-2006 Chief engineer and project manager DHV MED consulting engineers

- Design, consult and project management for waste water treatment and water treatment plants, solid waste facilities, renewable and other energy facilities and air treatment.
- Performed hundreds of tasks in the process industry, municipal market, governmental agencies and private market from technical level through business feasibilities to regulation.

1996-1997 Engineer at Mekorot national water company desalination division

1993-1996 Engineer at BioPharmax (ultra clean water systems)

Associations:

- 2008 Israel engineers and architects (certified arbitrator)
- 2009 Chamber of commerce - contaminated soil and water consultants
- 2013 Israel water engineer's association
- 2022 ISWA International Solid Waste Association member